
Cynthia Vodopivec 
Illinois Power Generating Company 

Luminant 
6555 Sierra Dr. 

Irving, TX 75039 
 
 
 
 

09/29/2020 
 
Mr. Darin LeCrone, P.E. 
Manager, Industrial Unit, Permit Section 
Division of Water Pollution Control, Bureau of Water 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
Springfield, IL 62794-9276 

 
 

Via email submission 
 
 
Re:  Coffeen Power Station – Notice of intent for a site-specific alternative deadline to initiate closure  
 
Dear Mr. LeCrone: 
 
In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 257.106(i)(14), Illinois Power Generating Company is providing notification of 
intent to comply with the site-specific alternate deadline to initiation of closure pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 
257.103(f)(1) for the two CCR surface impoundments Gypsum Management Facility and Gypsum Stack Pond 
(collectively referred to as the GMF Ponds) located at the Coffeen Power Station  in Illinois.  This report was 
placed in the facility’s operating record and posted to the public website on September 29, 2020.  The URL for the 
web site is: www.luminant.com/ccr. 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact Phil Morris at 618-343-7794 or 
phil.morris@vistracorp.com.  

 
Sincerely, 

 
 

 
  
 

Cynthia Vodopivec 
Vice President, Environmental Health and Safety 
 
 

http://www.luminant.com/ccr

